

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF MAY 2019

| | |
|---|--|
| The Asian country which has become the first in the continent to legalise same-sex marriage | Taiwan |
| The Singapore India Maritime Bilateral Exercise being held from 16 to 22 May 2019 at Singapore | SIMBEX 2019 |
| The retired Judge of Supreme Court of India who has been appointed to the Supreme Court of Fiji as a judge of its non-resident panel | Justice Madan B. Lokur |
| The tri-services joint military exercise conducted by the armed forces of India in Teressa Island in the Andamans was named | Bull Strike |
| The Nepali climber who has beaten his own record of conquering Mt. Everest by doing it for the 23rd time | Kami Rita Sherpa |
| The High-speed Expendable Aerial Target (HEAT) drone which was successfully tested from Interim Test Range (ITR) in Odisha's Chandipur | Abhyas |
| The state which has for the first time inducted women commandos named Danteshwari Ladake in its front-line anti-Maoist force | Chhattisgarh |
| The type of helicopter, the first of which was handed over to the Indian Air Force at Boeing's production facility in Mesa, Arizona, USA | Apache Guardian AH-64E(I) |
| The institute which has developed a microprocessor named AJIT, conceptualised, designed, developed and manufactured in India. | IIT, Mumbai |
| The theme of United Nations Global Road Safety Week being observed from 06 to 12 May 2019 | Leadership for Road Safety |
| The international software company which has unveiled the World's 1st Election Software named ElectionGuard that lets the voter track his vote till the end | Microsoft |
| The Indian Army General known for his role in Pakistan's surrender who has been honoured by Israel with a plaque on the Wall of Honour at Ammunition Hill in Jerusalem | Lt Gen JFR Jacob |
| The well-known American golfer who has been awarded America's highest civilian award, the Medal of Freedom by the US President Donald Trump | Tiger Woods |
| The All India Football Federation president who has become the first Indian to be elected as the member of FIFA Executive Council for a period of 4 years | Praful Patel |
| The country which has conferred its highest civilian honour named Zayed Medal upon the Indian Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi | UAE |
| The Rajput class destroyer of the Indian Navy which was decommissioned at a grand ceremony in Naval Dockyard Visakhapatnam | INS Ranjit |
| The country from which India is procuring Kamov-31 Airborne Early Warning and Control helicopters for the Indian Navy | Russia |
| The Sri Lankan cricketer who has become the first non-British person to be appointed the President of Marylebone Cricket Club (MCC) for a period of 1 year from 01 Oct 2019 | Kumar Sangakkara |
| The country which has become the first in the world to declare an environment and climate emergency in its Parliament | United Kingdom |
| The former Chairman of Indian Space Research Organisation who has been conferred France's highest civilian award Chevalier of the Order of the Legion of Honour | Dr. AS Kiran Kumar |
| The new imperial era announced by Japan with Emperor Naruhito taking over the throne from his father Emperor Akihito with effect from 01 May 2019 | Reiwa |
| The theme of the International Labour Day observed on 01 May 2019 | Sustainable Pension for All: The Role of Social Partners |
| The first part of Indo-French bilateral naval exercise conducted from 01 to 10 May off the coast of Goa was named (2nd part is scheduled at the end of May in Djibouti) | Varuna 19.1 |

Important Days of may

| | |
|---|---|
| <u>World Asthma Day: 07 May 2019</u> (1st Tuesday of May) Designated by: Global Initiative for Asthma Theme: STOP for Asthma First observed in: 1998 | <u>World Red Cross and Crescent Day: 08 May 2019</u> Designated by: International Committee of the Red Cross First Observed in: 1948 Theme: #Love |
| <u>International Day of Families: 15 May 2019</u> Designated by: UN General Assembly Theme: Families and Climate Action: Focus on SDG13 First Observed in: 1994 | <u>International Nurses Day: 12 May 2019</u> Designated by: International Council of Nurses Theme: Nurses: A voice to lead - Health for all |
| <u>World Migratory Bird Day: 11 May 2019</u> Designated by: AEWA Secretariat First Observed in: 2006 Theme: Protect Birds: Be the Solution to Plastic Pollution Note: International Migratory Bird Day started in 1993 is observed in Canada, Mexico, US and Central America. | <u>World Telecommunication and Information Society Day: 17 May 2019</u> Designated by: United Nations General Assembly Theme: Bridging the Standardization Gap First Observed in: 2007 |

Indian Premier League 2019

- Held from: 23 March to 12 May 2019
Winners: Mumbai Indians
- Runners-up: Chennai Super Kings
- Player of the series (Most Valuable Player) : **Andre Russel (KKR)**
- Leading run scorer (Orange Cap) : **David Warner (SRH)**
- Leading wicket taker (Purple Cap) : **Imran Tahir (CSK)**
- Emerging Player of the tournament : **Shubman Gill (KKR)**
- IPL Fairplay Award : **Sunrisers Hyderabad**
- Final match played at : **Rajiv Gandhi International Cricket Stadium, Hyderabad**
- Number of times Mumbai Indians has won the trophy : **4 times (2013, 2013, 2017 and 2019)**

CEAT Cricket Awards 2019

- CEAT International Cricketer of the Year : **Virat Kohli**
- CEAT International Batsman of the Year : **Virat Kohli**
- CEAT International Bowler of the Year : **Jasprit Bumrah**
- CEAT International Test Cricketer of the Year : **Cheteshwar Pujara**
- CEAT International ODI Cricketer of the Year : **Rohit Sharma**
- CEAT International T20 Player of the Year : **Aaron Finch**
- CEAT Outstanding Performance of the Year : **Kuldeep Yadav**
- CEAT T20 Bowler of the Year : **Rashid Khan**
- CEAT Domestic Player of The Year : **Ashutosh Aman**
- International Woman Cricketer of the Year : **Smriti Mandhana**
- Junior Cricketer of the Year : **Yashasvi Jaiswal**
- CEAT Lifetime Achievement Award : **Mohinder Amarnath**

INDIAN STATES - CAPITALS, CHIEF MINISTERS & GOVERNORS 2019

| State | Capital | Party to Which CM Belongs | Governor | Chief Minister | Borders |
|-------------------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Andhra Pradesh | Amaravati | Telugu Desam Party | ESL Narasimhan | N. Chandrababu Naidu | Maharashtra, Chhattisgarh, Odisha, Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Telangana |
| Arunachal Pradesh | Itanagar | Bhartiya Janta Party | Brigadier B.D Mishra (Retd) | Pema Khandu | Assam, Nagaland |
| Assam | Dispur | Bhartiya Janta Party | Jagdish Mukhi | Sarbananda Sonowal | Arunachal Pradesh, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Tripura |
| Bihar | Patna | Janata Dal (United) | Lalji Tandon | Nitish Kumar | Jharkhand, Uttar Pradesh, West Bengal |
| Chhattisgarh | Naya Raipur/Bilaspur | Indian National Congress | Anandiben Patel | Bhupesh Baghel | Andhra Pradesh, Jharkhand, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Odisha, Uttar Pradesh |
| Delhi | National Capital of India | Aam Aadami Party | Lt. Governor Anil Bajjal | Arvind Kejriwal | Haryana, Uttar Pradesh |
| Goa | Panaji | Bhartiya Janta Party | Mridula Sinha | Pramod Sawant | Maharashtra, Karnataka |
| Gujarat | Gandhinagar | Bhartiya Janta Party | Om Prakash Kohli | Vijaybhai R. Rupani | Rajasthan, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh |
| Haryana | Chandigarh | Bhartiya Janta Party | Satyadev Narayan Arya | Manohar Lal Khattar | Punjab, Himachal, Rajasthan |
| Himachal Pradesh | Shimla | Bhartiya Janta Party | Acharya Dev Vrat | Jairam Thakur | Jammu and Kashmir, Punjab, Haryana |
| Jammu-Kashmir | Srinagar | -- | Satya Pal Malik | -- | Himachal Pradesh, Punjab |
| Jharkhand | Ranchi | Bhartiya Janta Party | Draupadi Marmu | Raghuvar Das | Uttar Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Odisha, West Bengal |
| Karnataka | Bangalore | Janata Dal (Secular) | Vajubhai Rudabhai Vala | H. D. Kumaraswamy | Goa, Maharashtra, Andhra Pradesh, Tamil Nadu, Kerala |
| Kerala | Thiruvananthapuram | Communist Party of India | P. Sathasivam | Pinarayi Vijayan | Karnataka, Tamil Nadu |
| Madhya Pradesh | Bhopal | Indian National Congress | Anandiben Patel | Kamal Nath | Uttar Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Gujarat, Rajasthan |
| Maharashtra | Mumbai | Bhartiya Janta Party | C. Bidyasagar Rao | Devendra Phadnavis | Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Goa |
| Manipur | Imphal | Bhartiya Janta Party | Najma Heptulla | N . Biren Singh | Nagaland, Mizoram, Assam |
| Meghalaya | Shillong | National People's Party | Tathagata Roy | Conrad Kongkal Sangma | Assam |
| Mizoram | Aizwal | Mizo National Front | Kummanam Rajasekharan | Zoramthanga | Assam, Manipur, Tripura |
| Nagaland | Kohima | Nationalist Democratic Progressive Party | Padmana Bha Acharya | Neiphiu Rio | Arunachal Pradesh, Assam, Manipur |
| Odisha | Bhubaneswar | Biju Janata Dal (BJD) | Prof. Ganeshi Lal Mathur | Naveen Patnaik | Chhattisgarh, Andhra Pradesh, Jharkhand, West Bengal |

| | | | | | |
|---------------|------------|--|--------------------------|-------------------------|---|
| Puducherry | Puducherry | Bhartiya Janta Party | Kiran Bedi (Lt Governor) | V. Narayanasamy | Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Kereala |
| Punjab | Chandigarh | Indian national Congress | VP Singh Badnore | Captain Amrinder Singh | Himachal Pradesh, Haryana, Jammu and Kashmir, Rajasthan |
| Rajasthan | Jaipur | Indian national Congress | Kalyan Singh | Ashok Gehlot | Gujarat, Haryana, Punjab |
| Sikkim | Gangtok | Sikkim democratic front (SDF) | Ganga Prasad | Pawan Kumar Chamling | West Bengal |
| Tamil Nadu | Chennai | All India Anna Dravida Munnetra Kazhagam | Banwarilal Purohit | Edapaddi K. Palaniswami | Kerela, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh |
| Telangana | Hyderabad | Telangana Rashtra Samithi | ESL Narasimhan | K. Chandrashekhar Rao | Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka |
| Tripura | Agartala | Bhartiya Janta Party | Kaptan Singh Solanki | Biplab Kumar Deb | Assam, Mizoram |
| Uttar Pradesh | Lucknow | Bhartiya Janta Party | Ram Naik | Yogi Adityanath | Bihar, Chhattisgar, Haryana, Jharkhand |
| Uttarakhand | Dehradun | Bhartiya Janta Party | Baby Rani Maurya | Trivendra Singh Rawat | Uttar Pradesh, Himachal Pradesh |
| West Bengal | Kolkata | All India Trinamool Congress | Keshari Nath Tripathi | Mamata Banerjee | Odisha, Jharkhand, Bihar, Sikkim |

LIST OF IMPORTANT GOVERNMENT WEB SITES

WEBSITE ADDRESSES OF IMPORTANT MINISTERS/DEPARTMENTS

Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs <http://moia.gov.in>
 Department of Biotechnology <http://dbtindia.nic.in>
 Bureau of Indian Standards <http://www.bis.org.in>
 Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals <http://chemicals.nic.in>
 Ministry of Civil Aviation <http://civilaviation.nic.in>
 Department of Commerce <http://commerce.nic.in>
 Ministry of Coal <http://coal.nic.in>
 Ministry of Company Affairs <http://dca.nic.in>
 Department of Education <http://education.nic.in>
 Ministry of Environment and Forests <http://envfor.nic.in>
 Department of Explosives <http://explosives.nic.in>
 Ministry of External Affairs <http://www.meanindia.nic.in>
 Ministry of Finance <http://finmin.nic.in>
 Directorate General of Foreign Trade <http://dgft.delhi.nic.in>
 Department of Heavy Industries <http://dhi.nic.in>
 Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion <http://dipp.nic.in>
 Ministry of Information and Broadcasting <http://mib.nic.in>
 Department of Information Technology <http://www.mit.gov.in>
 Ministry of Labour <http://labour.nic.in>
 Ministry of Mines <http://mines.nic.in>
 Ministry of Non-Conventional Energy Sources <http://mnes.nic.in>
 Office of The Controller General Of Patents <http://patentoffice.nic.in>
 Ministry of Petroleum And Natural Gas <http://petroleum.nic.in>
 Ministry of Power <http://powermin.nic.in>
 Ministry of Railways <http://www.indianrailways.gov.in>
 Reserve Bank of India <http://www.rbi.org.in>
 Department of Road Transport & Highways <http://morth.nic.in>
 Department of Shipping <http://shipping.nic.in>
 Ministry of Small Scale Industries <http://ssi.nic.in>
 Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation <http://mospi.nic.in>
 Department of Telecommunication <http://www.dotindia.com>
 Ministry of Textile <http://texmin.nic.in>
 Ministry of Tourism <http://tourismofindia.com>
 Ministry of Urban Development <http://urbanindia.nic.in>
 Ministry of Water Resource <http://wrmin.nic.in>

WEBSITE ADDRESSES OF STATES/UNION TERRITORIES

Andaman & Nicobar (UT) <http://andaman.nic.in>
 Andhra Pradesh <http://www.aponline.gov.in>
 Assam <http://assamgovt.nic.in>
 Bihar <http://bihar.nic.in>
 Chandigarh(UT) <http://chandigarh.nic.in>
 Chhattisgarh <http://chattisgarh.nic.in>
 Dadra & Nagar Haveli <http://odic.nic.in>
 Daman & Diu <http://daman.nic.in>
 Delhi <http://delhigovt.nic.in>
 Goa <http://goagovt.nic.in>
 Gujarat <http://www.gujratindia.com>
 Haryana <http://haryana.nic.in>
 Himachal Pradesh <http://himachal.nic.in>
 Jammu & Kashmir <http://jammukashmir.nic.in>
 Jharkhand <http://jharkhand.nic.in>
 Karnataka <http://www.karnataka.nic.in>
 Kerala <http://www.kerala.gov.in>
 Lakshdweep(UT) <http://lakshadweep.nic.in>
 Madhya Prdesh <http://www.mp.nic.in>
 Maharashtra <http://maharashtra.gov.in>
 Manipur <http://manipur.nic.in>
 Meghalaya <http://meghalaya.nic.in>
 Mizoram <http://mizoram.nic.in>
 Nagaland <http://nagaland.nic.in>
 Orissa <http://orissagovt.nic.in>
 Pondicherry(UT) <http://pondicherry.nic.in>
 Punjab <http://punjabgovt.nic.in>
 Rajasthan <http://www.rajasthan.gov.in>
 Tripura <http://tripura.nic.in>
 Uttar Pradesh <http://upgovt.nic.in>
 Uttranchal <http://gov.ua.nic.in>
 West Bengal <http://www.wbgov.com>
 Sikkim <http://sikkimgov.nic.in>
 Tamil Nadu <http://www.tn.gov.in>

For Full list of Government web sites: <http://goidirectory.nic.in/>

Source: http://www.srikumar.com/nri/list_of_important_government_websites.htm

LIST OF VERY USEFUL INDIAN WEBSITES

Legal Affairs.

www.cyberlawindia.com
www.india-laws.com
www.lawinfo.com
www.lawsinindia.com
www.vakilno1.com
www.indiapropertylaws.com
www.courtsjudgements.com
www.lawinc.com
www.icj-cij.org
www.legiz.com
www.naavi.com

Contests.

www.hungama.com
www.ticklewit.com
www.contests2win.com
www.lycosasia.com
www.contestguide.com
www.2000photocontests.com
www.supercontest.com
www.huronline.com
www.beaniemania.com
www.contestworld.com
www.bluestreakcontest.com
www.artcontest.com
www.indiainfoline.com
www.computerdrawing.com
www.sweepstakesonline.com
www.guests.com
www.poetrytodayonline.com
www.imca.com
www.bbbonline.com
www.funmypages.com
www.dreamscape.com

Cricket.

www.cricinfo.com
www.total-cricket.com
www.cricket.org
www.go4cricket.com
www.khel.com
www.cricket.org
www.cricketnyou.com
www.clickcricket.com
www.thatscricket.com
www.magiccricket.com
www.cricketline.com
www.yehhaicricket.com
www.cricketnext.com

Finance.

www.finsights.com
www.walle[how wude!]ch.com
www.moneycontrol.com
www.myiris.com
www.stockmarkit.com
www.economywatch.com
www.equitymaster.com
www.indiainfoline.com
www.sharebazaar.com
www.kotakstreet.com
www.5paisa.com
www.indiabulls.com
www.dhan.com
www.starmarkettips.com
www.paisapower.com
www.nyse.com
www.nasdaq.com
www.nse-india.com
www.sebi.com
www.khel.com
www.pcquote.com
www.stockmaster.com
www.xe.net/currency
www.motilaloswal.com
www.mutualfundsindia.com
www.rrfinance.com
www.sharekhan.com
www.rupeesaver.com

www.ingsavingtrust.com
www.icicidirect.com
www.unitrustofindia.com
www.licmutual.com
www.bajajcapital.com
www.kotakmahindra.com
www.ebizbirlaglobal.com
www.creditcapitalamc.com

E-Greetings.

www.123greetings.com
www.3greetings.com
www.greetings.jagran.com
www.clubgreetings.com
www.archiesonline.com
www.hallmark.com
www.cardbymail.com
www.dgreetings.com
www.bluemountain.com
www.castlemountain.com
www.bharathgreetings.com

Education.

www.egurucool.com
www.schoolcircle.com
www.netvarsity.com
www.onlinevarsity.com
www.shiksha.com
www.buckleyourshoe.com
www.freeskills.com
www.smartforce.com/smb
www.examsonline.com
www.competitionmaster.com
www.mastertutor.com
www.zeelearn.com
www.netprotraining.com
www.careerlauncher.com
www.classteacher.com
www.gurukulonline.com
www.iln.net
www.esaras.com
www.lycoszone.com
www.pinkmonkey.com
www.schoolsofcalcutta.com
www.entranceguru.com
www.pentafour.com
www.Qsupport.com
www.intelsyseducation.com
www.niit.com
www.aptech.com
www.institute.net
www.indiaedu.com
www.educationbangalore.com
www.upsc.gov.in
www.ed.gov
www.educationworld.com
www.nativechild.com
www.educationtimes.com
www.chemketaonline.com
www.getsmartonline.com
www.fastboot.scom
www.batchmates.com
www.fluentzy.com
www.15-21.com
www.teenfunda.com
www.sparkinglearning.com
www.zipahead.com
www.wiltiky.com
www.bostonci.com
www.sophiaopp.org
www.mindzones.com
www.kaplancollege.com
www.tutor4computer.com
www.talentduniya.com
www.worlduonline.com
www.englishpractice.com
www.barkeley.edu
www.utexas.edu
www.mit.edu
www.umich.edu

www.uiuc.edu
www.upenn.edu
www.wisc.edu
www.harvard.edu
www.cornell.edu
www.unc.edu
www.education-world.com
www.novell.com
www.gnacademy.org
www.shawguides.com
www.ias.org
www.apple.com
www.classroom.net
www.allindia.com
www.funbrain.com
www.petersons.com
www.educationplanet.com
www.discoveryschool.com
www.eduplace.com.com
www.free-ed.net

Jobs.

www.monster.com
www.naukri.com
www.3p-lobsearch.com
www.career1000.com
www.careerindia.com
www.employindia.com
www.indianjobs.com
www.placementindia.com
www.placementpoint.com
www.timesjobsandcareers.com
www.winjobs.com
www.redforwomen.com
www.go4careers.com
www.indiaventures.com
www.indiagateway.com
www.jobsahead.com
www.alltimejobs.com
www.careerage.com
www.headhunters.net
www.monster.com
www.careers.org
www.eresumes.com
www.careerxroads.com
www.nationjob.com
www.jobweb.com
www.aidnjobs.com
www.careerforyou.com
www.careergun.com
www.go4careers.com
www.lobspace.com
www.joboptions.com
www.careermosaic.com
www.jobconnection.com
www.bestjobsusa.com
www.careerpath.com
www.americasemployers.com
www.job-interview.net
www.geojobs.bizland.com
www.job-hunt.org
www.e-netindia.com
www.mykeystone.com
www.gutterspace.com
www.netguide.com
www.tamilnadustate.com
www.cweb.com
www.espan.com
www.jobcurry.com
www.skillsandjobs.com
www.cioljobs.com
www.lampen.co.nz

Women.

www.sunsilkgangofgirls.com
www.indiwo.in.com
www.womeninfoline.com
www.sitagita.com
www.smartbahu.com
www.feminaindia.com

www.icleo.com
www.women.com
www.rebelworld.com
www.prerana.com
www.sewa.com
www.evetimes.com
www.brideandhome.com
www.wcd.nic.in
www.indiaw2w.com
www.pyar.cjb.net
www.srimati.com
www.indiatimes.com/women
www.footfurry.com
www.soulkurry.com
www.tips4me.com
www.indiaslady.com

Search Engines.

www.google.com
www.yahoo.com
www.khoj.com
www.rediff.com
www.lycos.com
www.go.com
www.Excite.com
www.altavista.com
www.snap.com
www.looksmart.com
www.askjeeves.com
www.goto.com
www.infoseek.com
www.hotbot.com
www.indolink.com
www.webcrawler.com
www.lwon.com

Shopping.

www.indiaplaza.com
www.compareIndia.com
www.shopping.rediff.com
www.fabmart.com
www.noshutters.com
www.letsallsave.com
www.skumars.com
www.indiagifts.com
www.indiastores.com
www.indbazaar.com
www.indiashop.com
www.malamall.com
www.chennaibazaar.com
www.ibaya.com
www.infobanc.com
www.indianpurchase.com
www.buy.com
www.bluemountainarts.com
www.ebay.com
www.americangreetings.com
www.cdnw.com
www.mypoints.com
www.egreetings.com
www.coolsavings.com
www.bargainsbazaar.com
www.buyasone.com
www.aolshopping.com

Recipe.

www.daawat.com
www.bawrachi.com
www.deliciousindia.com
www.indiachef.com
www.bestindianmall.com
www.vegweb.com
www.cookingmarvel.com
www.indianrecipes.com
www.khanakhazana.com
www.tadka.com
www.indochef.com
www.topsecretrecipes.com
www.spicenflavor.com
www.epicurious.com

www.pppindia.com/recepies
 www.gadnet.com/foodx.htm
 www.emall.com/spice/indian.html
 www.indiaworld.co.in/open/recepies
 www.namaste.net/html/recepies
 www.pugmarks.com/1-stuff/recepies
 www.foodtv.com
 www.gorp.com/gorp/food/main.htm
 www.chefnet.com
 www.southern delights.com
 www.dfwms.com/food/dinning.html
 www.tripod.com
 www.welcomeindia.com/recepies
 www.sanjeevkapoor.com
 www.tarladalal.com
 www.bhojana.com
 www.73coffees.com
 www.best.com

Auction.

www.bazaarno1.com
 www.ebay.in
 www.junction.com
 www.auctioners.com
 www.jthomas-india.com
 www.koolmaal.com
 www.terimeri.com
 www.trade2gain.com
 www.teaauction.com
 www.auctionindia.com
 www.secondsale.com
 www.matexnet.com
 www.yelam.com
 www.bidorbuy.com

News/Entertainment.

www.ibnlive.com
 www.thestatesman.net
 www.telegraphindia.com
 www.indiatimes.com
 www.economicstimes.com
 www.business-standard.com
 www.india-today.com
 www.the-hindu.com
 www.tamil.net
 www.indiaexpress.com
 www.expressindia.com
 www.samachar.com
 www.dinakaran.com
 www.Aol.com
 www.cnet.com
 www.znet.com
 www.msnbc.com
 www.weather.com
 www.broadcastindia.com
 www.wahindia.com
 www.disneyonline.com
 www.go2net.com
 www.pathfinder.com
 www.ivillage.com
 www.cnn.com
 www.about.com
 www.azcentral.com
 www.suntimes.com/index
 www.chicagotribune.com
 www.dallasnews.com
 www.chron.com
 www.latimes.com
 www.herald.com
 www.nydailynews.com
 www.nytimes.com
 www.usatoday.com
 www.janoduniya.tv

Web Directories.

www.infospace.com
 www.switchboard.com
 www.classmates.com
 www.anywho.com
 www.1800ussearch.com
 www.zip2.com
 www.knowx.com
 www.bigfoot.com

www.easydo.com
 www.yellowpages.net
Travel.
 www.wikitrip.org
 www.cleartrip.com
 www.yatra.com
 www.makemytrip.com
 www.travelocity.com
 www.travelmartindia.com
 www.mapsofindia.com
 www.chennaionline.com
 www.mumbaitalaash.com
 www.net2travel.com
 www.jayahey.com
 www.biztravel.com
 www.outlooktraveller.com
 www.razorfinish.com
 www.hydonline.com
 www.bharatplanet.com
 www.shubhyatra.com
 www.indiacity.com
 www.indiamela.com
 www.mapquest.com
 www.southwest.com
 www.aa.com
 www.makemytrip.com
 www.tourisminindia.com
 www.accessworldwide.com
 www.triple1.com
 www.destinationindia.com
 www.delta-air.com
 www.americanair.com
 www.itn.com
 www.flycontinental.com
 www.nwa.com
 www.iflyswa.com
 www.twa.com
 www.ual.com
 www.usairways.com
 www.fly-virgin.com
 www.lowestfare.com
 www.aol.com
 www.globe-online.com
 www.australia.com
 www.canada.com/travel
 www.mauritius.com
 www.toureygypt.net
 www.expedia.com

Loans.

www.loanwala.com
 www.allahabadbank.com
 www.hdfc.com
 www.countrywideindia.com
 www.kotakmahindra.com
 www.associatesindia.com
 www.birlaglobal.com
 www.anz.com/india
 www.icici.com
 www.apnaloan.com
 www.citibank.com/india

Art.

www.art.net
 www.art.com
 www.indiancanvas.com
 www.art-in-usa.com
 www.rossfineart.com
 www.dart.fine-art.com
 www.artcyclopedia.com
 www.wwar.com
 www.nga.gov
 www.arthorizons.com
 www.art-in-canada.com
 www.art-in-europe.com
 www.artcottage.com
 www.smfa.edu
 www.collectorsguide.com
 www.artinside.com
 www.aboutscotland.com

Domain Registration.

www.brainpulse.com
 www.godaddy.com
 www.networksolutions.com
 www.signdomains.com
 www.domainthugs.com
 www.enamaskar.com
 www.123domainregistry.com
 www.webdomains.net
 www.surfport.com
 www.virtualdomains.net
 www.netwizards.net

Games.

www.games.yahoo.com
 www.zapak.com
 www.abc.go.com
 www.psygnosis.com
 www.hasbrointeractive.com
 www.mindspace.com
 www.nazaragames.com
 www.microsoft.com/games
 www.shockblitz.com
 www.simthemepark.com
 www.gamesdomain.com
 www.indiagames.com
 www.gamesville.com
 www.lycoszone.com
 www.leftfoot.com
 www.usacoop.com
 www.funbrain.com
 www.blakkat.com
 www.moonme.com
 www.nintendo.com
 www.gungames.com
 www.gamepen.com
 www.huronline.com
 www.gamesdomain.com
 www.komando.com
 www.mortalcombat.com
 www.aylic.com
 www.leftfoot.com
 www.gamebot.com
 www.happypuppy.com
 www.station.sony.com
 www.paget.com
 www.avana.net
 www.riddler.com
 www.phrazzle.co.uk
 www.gamesdepot.com
 www.amo.qc.ca
 www.free-gaming.com
 www.arcadegamesonline.com
 www.plusmedia.com
 www.bytesize.com
 www.piginc.org
 www.nuclearnet.com
 www.diablopro.com

Music.

www.raaga.com
 www.mp3yug.com
 www.hrithik.net
 www.mp3.com
 www.music3w.com
 www.indiagaana.com
 www.dhadkan.com
 www.musicworld4u.com
 www.enn2.com
 www.rhythmindia.com
 www.supernet.com
 www.musiccurry.com
 www.whitepathmusic.com
 www.indiaculture.miningco.com
 www.musicweb.co.uk
 www.tipsmusicfilms.com
 www.topcassette.com
 www.ancient-future.com
 www.indiaexpress.com
 www.hindustan.net
 www.aishwarya-rai.com
 www.freemusic2u.com
 www.coolindiaworld.com
 www.angelfire.com

www.bollynet.com
 www.joyofindia.com
 www.geocities.com
 www.justgo.com
 www.hamaracd.com
 www.enamaskar.com
 www.pointlycos.com
 www.cqkmusic.com
 www.guitarsite.com
 www.steelguitarcanada.com
 www.mtv.com
 www.compass.com
 www.rocknrollvault.com
 www.music.indiana.edu.com
 www.imusic.com
 www.civilwarmusic.net
 www.webprimitives.com
 www.classical.net
 www.allmusic.com
 www.classicalmusic.co.uk
 www.classicalusa.com
 www.tunes.com
 www.columbiahouse.com
 www.mp3grand.com
 www.irish-music.net
 www.iuma.com
 www.worldrecords.com
 www.contemplator.com
 www.humaracd.com

Properties.

www.99acres.com
 www.magicbricks.com
 www.makaan.com
 www.indiaproperties.com
 www.architectmatters.com
 www.buildzone.com
 www.indiahomesek.com
 www.homesekars.com
 www.realestate.com
 www.pioneershelters.com
 www.propertyindian.com
 www.propertymartindia.com
 www.floor2roof.com
 www.homes.com
 www.indianpropertymarket.com
 www.indiaconstruction.com
 www.castles.org
 www.propertybuilder.com
 www.dcircle.com
 www.estatebazar.com
 www.worldlights.com
 www.estimatedeals.com
 www.estateindia.com
 www.homesby.com

Chat.

www.meebo.com
 www.gmail.com
 www.icq.com
 www.netfandu.com
 www.mirc.com
 www.yahoo.com
 www.rediff.com
 www.coolchat.com
 www.talkcity.com
 www.chatting.com
 www.cybertown.com
 www.chatjunkies.com
 www.parentcity.com
 www.familybeat.com
 www.kidsurf.com
 www.womenwire.com
 www.mainstreetearth.com
 www.excite.com

Software Companies.

www.accel-india.com
 www.adsi-us.com
 www.apar.com
 www.apcc.com
 www.daxil.com
 www.aptech-worldwide.com

www.autodesk.com
www.baan.com
www.bdpsindia.com
www.bflsoftware.com
www.bitechm.com
www.bsindia.com
www.birlasoft.com
www.bsil.com
www.bplglobal.com
www.iflexsolution.com
www.citibank.com\cosi
www.cmcltd.com
www.cms.co.in
www.cognizant.com
www.ca.com
www.datacraft-asia.com
www.dataproinfofworld.com
www.dbups.com
www.deldot.com
www.digitalindiasw.com
www.dlink-india.com
www.epson.co.in
www.hclinfosystems.com
www.hp.com
www.ibm.com\in
www.ital.com
www.infy.com
www.zensar.com
www.itsindia.com
www.ltitl.com
www.lccinfotech.com
www.lgsi.co.in
www.lotus.com
www.mahindraconsulting.com
www.monitorsindia.com
www.netsol.co.in
www.nexuscomputers.com
www.nortelnetworks.com
www.novell.com
www.patni.com
www.pcsil.com
www.pentamedia-grafix.com
www.pentafor.com
www.polaris.co.in
www.rolta.com
www.samsungindia.com
www.sap.com
www.satyam.com
www.sasi.com
www.silverline.com
www.ssil-india.com
www.sqlstarintl.com
www.sumitindia.com
www.tataelxsi.com
www.tatainfotech.com
www.tata.com\itil
www.tulipsoftware.com
www.vxl.com
www.wellwin-india.com

Astrology.

www.astrology.com
www.astroexpert.com
www.astromantra.com
www.astro-vision.com
www.dailyprediction.com
www.astrology-online.com
www.astrosurfindia.com
www.starlightastrology.com
www.jagjituppal.com
www.nostradamus.org
www.lindagoodman.net
www.zodiacal.com
www.astrologyspot.com
www.ancientweb.com
www.spiritweb.org
www.astrostar.com
www.realastrology.com
www.chineseastrology.com
www.cyberastro.com
www.astrology-india.com
www.astrospeak.com
www.starteller.com

www.jyotish.com
www.metawire.com
www.jaked.org
www.celestialwitch.com
www.thenewage.com

Health.

www.apollolife.com
www.pharmabiz.com
www.onhealth.com
www.goodhealthnyou.com
www.alibaba.com
www.healthfinder.com
www.healthyideas.com
www.health-library.com
www.health2health.com
www.arogya.com
www.calcuttamedics.com
www.doctoranywhere.com
www.healthcarenyou.com
www.emedlife.com
www.bloodgivers.com
www.goodhealthdirectory.com
www.healthatoz.com
www.caducee.net
www.indegene.com
www.fem40plus.com
www.endocrineindia.com
www.embarrassingproblems.com
www.who.org
www.indmedica.com
www.ehirc.com
www.acupuncture.com
www.acupressure.org
www.apollohospitals.com
www.ayurvedic.org
www.cancer.org
www.doctorsofindia.com
www.doctorsaab.com
www.healingpeople.com
www.homeopathyhome.com
www.webmd.com
www.gynonline.com
www.mayohealth.com
www.yourhealth.com
www.indiaherbs.com

Matrimonials.

www.jeevansathi.com
www.indiadaily.com
www.matrimonials.com
www.matrimonialonline.com
www.matrimonialsindia.com
www.snehaquest.com
www.alim.com
www.couples-place.com
www.saakshi.com
www.searchpartner.com
www.inmatch.com
www.desilink.com
www.hastamilap.com
www.indiamatches.com
www.indianrishte.com
www.matrimonials.indiainfo.com
www.indianlink.com
www.indiasamarriage.com
www.indiacanadamarriage.com
www.indobride.com
www.marriage.com
www.rishteyhirishtey.com
www.suitablematch.com
www.godblessmatrimonials.com
www.indianalliance.com
www.indialite.com
www.timesmatrimonial.com
www.bachelorsindia.com
www.webmarriages.com
www.marriagebuilders.com
www.globeads.com
www.cyberproposal.com
www.ourmarriage.com
www.keralamatrimonial.com
www.waycoolwedding.com

www.weddingcircle.com
www.marriagetools.com

Steel.

www.essar.com
www.clickforsteel.com
www.steel.org
www.recycle-steel.org
www.rolledsteel.com
www.steelnet.org
www.bethsteel.com
www.e-steel.com
www.ltvsteel.com
www.britishsteel.co.uk

Sports.

www.wwf.com
www.collegesports-online.com
www.onlinesports.com
www.espn.go.com
www.khel.com
www.bharatiyahockey.org
www.golfindia.com
www.indianopengolf.com
www.indianhockey.com
www.indiarace.com
www.indiapolo.com
www.indianfootball.com
www.tennisindia.org
www.yourgolfguru.com
www.excite.com
www.ski.com.au
www.usatoday.com
www.adventuresports.com
www.iransports.net
www.activeusa.com
www.atpbgolf.com
www.nike.com
www.leisurepursuits.com
www.foxsports.com
www.wimbledon.com
www.allsports.com
www.caaws.ca/main.htm
www.sportingnews.com

Animals.

www.allpets.com
www.petchannel.com
www.theoviary.com
www.peta-online.org
www.panda.org
www.aquarium.org
www.nj.com/yucky/worm
www.remedia.com
www.animalsunlimited.net
www.indianwildlife.com
www.sandiegozoo.com
www.animal.discovery.com
www.junglelore.com
www.wildphotos.com
www.cranes.org
www.mahaforest.gov.in
www.animalweb.com

Books.

www.amazon.com
www.merikitaab.com
www.barnesandnoble.com
www.mozzie.com
www.idgbooks.com
www.ingrambook.com
www.ambook.org
www.bookwire.com
www.booktv.com
www.bestbookbuys.com
www.bigbook.com
www.1stbooks.com
www.borders.com
www.bookbrowser.com
www.bookweb.org
www.abebook.com
www.worldbooknetwork.com
www.vintage-books.com

www.bookstudio.com
www.booktalk.com

Comedy

www.comedy.com
www.comedycentral.com
www.jokewallpaper.com
www.theonion.com
www.humorsearch.com
www.funnies.com
www.netfunny.com/rhf
www.humorpower.com
www.humorproject.com
www.jokes.com
www.lotsofjokes.com
www.comedynet.com
www.cybercheeze.com
www.comedyorama.com
www.cartoon.com
www.humorspace.com
www.humorandhealth.com
www.jokeaday.com
www.funny.co.uk
www.makeyoulaugh.com
www.planethumor.com
www.comic-relief.com

Hobbies

www.coinuniverse.com
www.stampworld.com
www.juggling.com
www.hobbyworld.com
www.hobbies.net
www.ehobbies.com
www.creative-hobbies.com
www.caboosehobbies.com
www.guineahobbies.com
www.hobbystores.com
www.sabersedge.com
www.hobbyhobby.com
www.towerhobbies.com

Films/Movies

www.film.com
www.filmscouts.com
www.imdb.com
www.777film.com
www.reel.com
www.hollywood.com
www.bollywood.com
www.filmtvindia.com
www.bollywoodonline.com
www.bollywoodpremiere.com
www.indiamoviebiz.com
www.cinesouth.com
www.indiatalkies.com
www.qcinema.com
www.actress-actor.com

Kids.

www.cyberkids.com
www.kidlink.org
www.kidsworld.com
www.vsa.cape.com/powens
www.headbone.com
www.kids-corner.com
www.kidsdomain.com
www.kids-space.org
www.kidscom.com
www.safekids.com
www.child.net
www.4kids.com
www.kotb.com
www.timeforkids.com
www.foxkids.com
www.cyberkids.com
www.bonus.com

Decorations

www.orientarts.com
www.creepypeepers.com
www.decor.a2z-holidays.com
www.indodecor.com

www.dir-dd.com
 www.alliving.com
 www.decoegypt.com
 www.gospurk.com
 www.topbrillant.com
 www.decoratingstudio.com
 www.homeartdecor.com
 www.interiorworld.com

Religious

www.ashramonline.com
 www.onlinedarshan.com
 www.saranam.com
 www.sevapooja.com
 www.indiablissings.com
 www.bhagavadgita.org
 www.buddhanet.net
 www.indiantemples.com
 www.islaam.org
 www.islam.org/mosque
 www.jaindarshan.com
 www.thegreatgoddess.com
 www.balaji.net
 www.shirdibaba.org
 www.shraddhanjali.com
 www.siddhivinayak.org
 www.hindumythology.com
 www.sgpc.net

E-Barter

www.spun.com
 www.tradeaway.com
 www.bartertrust.com
 www.ubarter.com
 www.switchhouse.com

Organiser

www.yourorganiser.com
 www.dailydrill.com
 www.digital.daytimer.com
 www.magicdesk.com
 www.when.com
 www.anyday.com

Fitness

www.fitnesslink.com
 www.fitnessonline.com
 www.netsweat.com
 www.muscle-fitness.com
 www.fitnesszone.com
 www.fitness.com
 www.cyberfitness.net
 www.walkabyebaby.com
 www.24hourfitness.com
 www.fitnessmagazine.com
 www.abc2day.com
 www.bennygoodsport.com
 www.modelfitness.com
 www.atozfitness.com
 www.shapeup.org
 www.fitnessworld.com
 www.resort2fitness.com

Automobiles

www.automobiles.com
 www.classicar.com
 www.autosite.com
 www.auto.com
 www.automartindia.com
 www.automeet.com
 www.driveindia.com
 www.bsmotoring.com
 www.autodarling.com
 www.vipclassics.com
 www.wwwheels.com
 www.carstreet.com
 www.carmasala.com

www.cybersteering.com
 www.mercedes.com
 www.toyota.com
 www.mitsubishi.com
 www.india.ford.com
 www.daewooindia.com
 www.marutiudyog.com
 www.telcoindia.com
 www.generalmotors.com
 www.hindustanmotors.com
 www.mahindraworld.com
 www.carloansindia.com
 www.aaa.com
 www.pacificomazda.com

Furniture

www.furniture.com
 www.furnitureonline.com
 www.goodhome.com
 www.drawn.com/furn.htm
 www.furniturefind.com
 www.go-furniture.com
 www.bluetomatoes.com
 www.jori.com
 www.furnitureguys.com
 www.thomasville.com
 www.chinese-furniture.com
 www.furnitureshoppers.com
 www.willowcreekfurniture.com
 www.worlddesigncenter.com

Jewellery

www.enchantejewellery.com
 www.la.premiere.com
 www.indianjewellery.net
 www.jewellery-net-asia.com
 www.asfour-crystal.com
 www.24carat.co.uk
 www.tiffany.com
 www.pearlglas.com
 www.damesjewel.com
 www.jewellery-direct.com
 www.jewellerystore.com
 www.jewellerywarehouse.co.uk
 www.jemsandjewels.com
 www.18carat.co.uk
 www.mehtajewellery.com
 www.adiamondsforever.com
 www.gold-jewelry.co.uk
 www.jewelleryshow.com

Encyclopedia

www.encyclopedia.com
 www.encarta.msn.com
 www.britannica.com
 www.ntreasearch.com
 www.go.grolier.com
 www.kids.infoplease.com
 www.letsfindout.com
 www.stars.com
 www.boatshowusa.com
 www.encyclozine.com
 www.libraryspot.com
 www.shotokai.cl
 www.emulateme.com

Photography

www.photographyreview.com
 www.agfaphoto.com
 www.indiaphotography.com
 www.masters-of-photography.com
 www.photodisc.com
 www.indialight.com
 www.photoindia.com
 www.photocentreindia.com
 www.onlinephotography.com
 www.photographymuseum.com

www.photoresource.com
 www.sightphoto.com
 www.kodak.com
 www.digital-photography.org
 www.photolinks.net
 www.thephotosite.com
 www.arteffects.com

History

www.historychannel.com
 www.thehistorynet.com
 www.history.com
 www.historyhouse.com
 www.historyinternational.com
 www.historyplace.com
 www.historyoftheworld.com
 www.hyperhistory.com
 www.womeninworldhistory.com

Maps

www.mapquest.com
 www.map.org
 www.map.excite.com
 www.map.com
 www.emagame.com
 www.maptown.com
 www.thomas.com
 www.chicagomap.com
 www.mapacademy.com
 www.3datlas.com
 www.4maps.com

Literature

www.vrindaindia.com
 www.amedeo.com
 www.littrature.org
 www.iranonline.com
 www.afganonline.com
 www.ethiopiaonline.com

Quiz

www.quizsite.com
 www.coolquiz.com
 www.brainstormers.com
 www.posterquiz.com
 www.quotequiz.com
 www.wordquiz.com
 www.qunlimited.com
 www.allstarquiz.com

Parenting

www.indiaparenting.com
 www.fathersworld.com
 www.allaboutparents.com
 www.familyplay.com
 www.indiachildren.com
 www.indianmoms.com
 www.indianmother.com
 www.parentsoup.com
 www.parentstages.com
 www.mustformums.com
 www.drspock.com
 www.babycenter.com
 www.parenting.com

Banking

www.rbi.org.in
 www.sbi.co.in
 www.bankofbaroda.com
 www.icicibank.com
 www.allahabadbank.com
 www.bank-of-maharashtra.com
 www.globaltrustbank.com
 www.hdfcbank.com
 www.idbibank.com
 www.indian-bank.com

www.mysorebank.com
 www.pnbindia.com
 www.punjabandsindbank.com
 www.vijayabank.com
 www.ucobank.com
 www.syndicatebank.com
 www.statebankofindore.com
 www.standardchartered.com/in
 www.citibank.com/india
 www.corpbank.com
 www.denabank.com
 www.canbankindia.com
 www.boiind.com

Others

www.sawaal.com
 www.planetcustomer.com
 www.screensaver.com
 www.bimaonline.com
 www.masti.com
 www.fashiononline.com
 www.mailmetoday.com
 www.bimatimes.com
 www.indialedger.com
 www.glamorousfaces.com
 www.ideas2.com
 www.bizkool.com
 www.indianroots.com
 www.bonzi.com
 www.elabh.com
 www.directhit.com
 www.orbitcybertech.com
 www.setindia.com
 www.evoke.com
 www.pugmarks.net
 www.familycq.com.com
 www.banglanatak.com
 www.zatang.com
 www.bsmotoring.com
 www.roomairconditioner.com
 www.electricmela.com
 www.bigwebindia.com
 www.hyperoffice.com
 www.allwonders.com
 www.windpowerindia.com
 www.virinchi.com
 www.indiaelectricmarket.com
 www.americaonline.com
 www.rightserve.com
 www.phone.com
 www.software.com
 www.apnatransport.com
 www.dgreetings.com
 www.yet2.com
 www.vsnl.com
 www.satyamonline.com
 www.123india.com
 www.hifunda.com
 www.indya.com
 www.indiafm.com
 www.a4india.com
 www.caltiger.com
 www.indiainfo.com
 www.mantraonline.com
 www.onlysmart.com
 www.indiatimes.com
 www.indiabiz.com
 www.indiamarkets.com
 www.nazara.com
 www.bharatnet.com
 www.forindia.com
 www.jaldi.com
 www.nerdworld.com

Source : <http://whatyouwant.in/post/169/list-of-very-useful-indian-websitesmust-read.html>